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MEMORANDUM 
Admin 24-13 

 
TO: Mayor and City Councilmembers  
 Steve Parker, City Manager 
   
FROM:  Jason Brady, Chief of Police 
 
REF:   Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the law enforcement entities 
associated with Operation Lone Star 
 
DATE:   03/01/2024 
 
Border related crime has an adverse impact on Texas and the entire nation. The freeways 
and roads that run through Seguin are being utilized for illicit purposes that have a nexus 
to the southern border.  
 
I am requesting authorization to enter into an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the 
law enforcement entities associated with Operation Lone Star. Currently those entities 
include: Bee County SO, Brooks County SO, Cuero PD, Edna PD, Falfurrias PD, Goliad 
County SO, Kingsville PD, Kleberg County SO, Kleberg County Attorney Taskforce, Live 
Oak County SO, McMullen County SO, Nixon PD, Refugio County SO, San Patricio 
County SO, Wharton County SO, Wilson County SO, Yoakum PD, Gonzales County SO, 
Gonzales PD, Jackson County SO, Aransas County SO, Zapata County SO, Duval 
County SO, Hallettsville PD. 
 
This agreement would allow Seguin PD to pool our resources and work with the listed 
agencies in sharing intelligence, coordinating criminal interdiction efforts to include human 
trafficking/smuggling and narcotics investigations.  
 
Seguin officers would not be assigned to a full-time task force, simply assist with 
operations should we be able to spare the officers or resources. Assignment of Seguin 
Police Officers or resources to any Operation Lone Star activity will remain at my sole 
discretion. The listed agencies could also be called upon to assist us with operations that 
are consistent with the goals of Operation Lone Star. 
 
There is also the possibility of sharing in forfeited assets that result from activity where 
Seguin PD participated.  


